April 12, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Republic of the Philippines _
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

This refers to the memorandum dated 11 April 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V. MOLANO,
JR., endorsing the request of Zambales 1% District Engineering Office District Engineer Edward Ricardo G.
Ramos, for the modification of the project stated hereunder:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION Per GAA . Per
UACS: 292003020402662 As modified GAA/Originai | As modified
MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Flood Management Physical Physical
Services: Construction / Services: Construction / Target Target
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood 919.27
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and sq.m
Drainage Systems: Drainage Systems:
Construction of Slope Construction of Slope
Candelaria, Protection_ Structure - Protec_tion / Fl_ood Control at
Zambales Constrqctlon of Slope San Vicente River (Upstream), nit Cost Unit Cost
Protection/Flood Control at San I3 P25.37T/
Vicente River (Downstream), | Sta.0+240-5ta.0+377, - sq.m
Candelaria, Zambales
Sta.0+ 000-Sta.0+397,
Candelaria, Zambales {Construction of Slope
Protection Structure)
(Construction of Slope Estimated
Protection Structure) Hocation: Cost:
P23.320M £23.320M

Justification:

The original location of the project along San Vicente River was covered with mangrove and
mangrove associates. According to Section 71 of RA 7161, cutting of mangrove is banned / prohibited, thus, the
change of the station limits and the amendments of the physical targets based on the approved design and
program of works. All the items of works involved are within the range of the prevailing cost of the Department.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwardad to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina £. Cabral,, PhD,CESO 1,

2.4 jdg/ERP/RSM




